

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GRANTS SUB-COMMITTEE OF FEATHERSTONE TOWN COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, OLD TOWN HALL, FEATHERSTONE ON THURSDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> JUNE 2017 AT 10.45AM.**

---

**Present:** Councillor S Vickers, Councillor J Wright, Councillor M Tennant-King

**In Attendance:** Sue Coles (Town Clerk)

**50/17 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES**

Councillor A Lapish

**51/17 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

None.

**52/17 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

The meeting is to be opened for the public to address Members on matters relevant to the business of the committee. However residents cannot take part in the main proceedings of the meeting, this is strictly limited to Councillors.

**53/17 BUDGETS**

The budget allocation for grants for 2017/18 is £5,000 of which £1,500 has already been awarded to organisations in this year. Noted.

**54/17 TO CONSIDER ANY GRANT APPLICATIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN RECEIVED PRIOR TO THE MEETING.**

There were no applications submitted.

**CLOSURE.**

The meeting closed at 10.50am.